@ Summj't PD Page 1 of 2

SUMMIT COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

AGENDA,

Thursday, July 25, 2019
Administrative Board Room
5:30 p.m.

WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS

L. SUMMIT DD 2020 BUDGET DRAFT
II. AKRON CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL — PART C EARLY INTERVENTION CONTRACT

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY

No Previously Discussed Action Items this month

NEW ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

III.  MAY AND JUNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IV.  SURPLUS INVENTORY



( summitpp

I1.

II1.

IV.

VL

VII.

VIIL.

IX.

BOARD MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS
CAUCUS - SUPERINTENDENT

PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. MAY 23, 2019 (combined Work Session/Regular Meeting)

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
15 MAY and JUNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SURPLUS INVENTORY

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
A. CENSUS

PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURN

Page 2 of 2



Attachment #1
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Approval of the 2020 | 2020 Budget request needs to be | Approval of the 2020 Budget request in
Budget request approved by the Board prior to the amount of $67,553,258 for the
submission to SSAB and County Operating Fund, $89,415 for the Gifts
Council. and Donations Fund, and $6,388,386
for the Permanent Improvement Fund.

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

The 2020 Budget request reflects a revenue decrease of 5.3% and a decrease in operating
expenditures of 3.3% in comparison to the 2019 approved budget, and projects total deficit spending
of approximately $3.9m.

Revenue is projected to be down in comparison to the 2019 budget largely due to a methodology
change at DODD that has no net effect on the bottom line. DODD moved most of its state subsidy
funding (approximately $2.3m) out of revenue and included it as an offset against waiver match
expense beginning with the 2020 fiscal year state budget. Additionally, the 2019 budget includes two
years of Cost Report audit settlements rather than the typical one year settlement adding to the
variance when comparing 2019 revenue against 2020.

The 2020 budget includes additional staffing needs of 14 FTEs as the number of individuals needing
service coordination increases at higher rates than anticipated. In addition to increased staffing,
salary costs increased due to a settled collective bargaining agreement in 2019, and an overall 3%
increase.

Employee benefit costs for 2020 are lower when compared to 2019 due to a reserve payment
required to enter into the Stark County Schools consortium giving us the benefit of two premium
holidays in 2020. In addition, unemployment costs are reduced for 2020 with the completion of our
transition out as a direct service provider.

A majority of the decrease in Direct Contract Services is due to a planned three-year phaseout of a
contract with Summit Housing Corp. (SHDC). We are confident that SHDC can now independently
sustain the service of assuring stable and affordable residence for individuals living in homes owned

by SHDC.

Indirect Contract Services includes an increase in architect fees for new facility design work offset by
reduced brokerage fees for employee benefits with the shift to the Stark County Schools consortium
and overall reductions in other areas.

As noted above Medicaid Cost is reduced with the shift in state subsidy funding but is offset by
additional individuals needing services.

Submitted By: __ Mira Pozna For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X____ Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: __ July 11, 2019 Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee




Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT

The Board will use the revenue portion allocated to the Family Support Services (FSS) program of its
state subsidy (approximately $279k) as an offset against match for Medicaid waivers pursuant to
OAC 5123:2-1-02. The FSS program has been replaced with the Family Engagement Program which
is entirely funded with local levy dollars.

The budgeted 12/31/19 ending fund balance of $47,985,705 less projected 2020 deficit spending
results in a 12/31/20 projected fund balance of $44,046,224.

Recommended for approval by the July
Finance & Facilities Committee.

Submitted By: __ Mira Pozna For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
_X__ Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: __ July 11, 2019 Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee




B uoIsnpul “(Z) 18N 13 UBIN UIWPY (6) JBIN WSS USINL VD I8N sty |

€€ 6T leloL
(€) 1s11e123ds
$pJ0day “istjepads jejuswdojaaag 4sijenads
Hoddng |eusagay ‘{g) 101eUIPI00D) YSS ‘suondo
[ellUBPISaY — Joleulplo0) si|erads v ‘BuiuieSieq
— JUBJSISSY SAllRISIUILUPY “101eUIPI00D SIUDAT [edads | 7T 1UEB]SISSY SUOIIBDIUNWIWICTY) 1 uun 3ujuiesieg
0 0 juswadeuew-uoN — Suiuiedieq-uop
PIEIIPSIN/VSS — (GN) 203eUIpI00) “(€T)
$2/VSS — (aN) Josinadns () (S/vSS — (aN) 4speat | 1z (9T) Jegeuey (z) ySSJ01090Q UelsIssy | gp wswageue - Sujuesieq-uop
uonippy uonisod uoijeuiuy|3 uonisod adAy
B Ieag
(s314 0202) §'v6T = SUCIPPY E€ + suoneuw|3 6T - (s314 6102) 5'08Z
S'v6Z {panouddy paieog)
pasodoud S'08¢ L6€ S'TSsY 96v 86% suonisod pajaspng
0202 610¢C 8102 LT02 9102 STOC

Sunean pieog 610z Alnr
193png 0Z0z 3oddns o —1i0day Suiyels ¥1/4H




WV TZ:TT 6102/8T/¢

YTTOV0'YY  §  SOL'S86LY §  198°LST6F $  €9T0CL0S § HINVIVE ANN ONIANA
(857°€55°L9) (60%°LL8°69) (LSPTLLTE) ($16°€0L°69) SHANLIANAdXH :SSAT
LLL'E19°€9 1S8°TH1°L9 SSO0OIE1E 125°9L8°59 ANNAATY :SN'Td
SOL'S86'LY §  €9T'0TLOS §  €9T0TLOS §  LSTLYSOS  § ADNVIVE ANNA DNINNIDAL
aALDArodd Lavand TVNLIV TVNLOV
(I8¥'6£6°c) 8§  (8SSPELD  §  (ZOFTIFD $§  900°€Ll $ SHANLIANAIXA ANV SANNIATY LAN
%E€E- (STTED §  8STESSL9 S  GOVLLEGD §  LSHTLLTE §  SIS'COL'SY $ STUNLIANAIXA TVLOL
%E e (000‘001) 000°002 000°00€ 06L°8 Z10°cE LNIWHACANI ALITdOYd TVHY
%S"€9- (000°c61) 000°TT1 00070 LEG L8 9€6°TET LNANINOA
%Ip €9L°T1 08S¥TE LIS'T1E LOV'ELT 869°00¢ SHSNHAJXH YaH.LO
%L 6 (0007 1) 000°1€1 000°SH] 75869 ££8°88 ONISILIAAQAY
%00 000°8 000°8 €ecy 90L°1¢T STV.LNAY
%90~ (SL1'¢) 000°29¢ SLI*C9S 66L° 14T Y TLY SHILITILN
%Es- (000°009°1) 000°06L°8T 000°06£°0¢ 09t ShLE1 T9EP0S8T SLSOD AIVIIdIN
%0 00L'9 SESLSRT SER'0SE'T 85698 LSO'LEYT SLOVAULNOD ADIA¥EAS LOFTAIANI
%' T (€r1°€cD) 065°15€'6 €EL'P8S 6 €09°1STY 0£8°1+€°6 SLOVILNOD AIIAYAS LoTdId
%9°S1 v95°9b P9Trhe 00L°L6T 9WT'SST 1S¥9%¢ ONINIVAL ANV THAVYL
%6°¢ (158'91) LSy €T IEy $9L°69T $8T'69¢ SHITddNS
%1°81- (zs€089°'1) 0LS°865°L TT6'8LT6 R0EPOL Y 0LY°866'9 SLIJANAE FAA0 1dINT
%8'8 EPEOSY'l  §  LYT098'LT §  Y0R'60V9L  § 666918 §  £Lb9S9UI  § SHNVIVS
SAANLIANAI XA ONILVIALO
%€'S- (PLO6TS'E) $  LLLCIOE9 §  ISSTHILY §  SSOOICTE $  1259L859 § ANNTATA TVLOL
ARIE 005+ 1) 00518 000°96 68£°8S 62H°TCT S1dIFDad 4aHLO
%070 ~ : - TSE'LT ALY 4 SANNATY
%€ €8- (000'001) 00007 000°021 S€S'6 LED'69 SHOIAYAS LOVILNOD
%ESI- (L97°¢€D) 29070671 6TE'€TS' | 87C89¢ 969°90L°[ SINVYD
%8°¢C- (90€°661'¢) 86°79T°01 PSTTOPEL 899% 1Ty LSITHETT SINAWASYNTNITY
%00 666°L1 $  L9T6S6'IS § 89TIVEIS $  €88°IEKOT $ 061406'IS  § SEXVL ALYAdOUd
HNNIATY ONLLYVIAJO
1Lanand Ad  LI9adnd Ad 0Z07/1/21 610¢/1€/T1 6102/0£/9 8107/1€/T1
HONVHD %  dONVHOS§ [ Landngd [ TVNLIDV ]

8T07 ANV ‘6107 0707 ‘1€ YAAWADAA ONIANA SYVAA AHL ANV 6107 ‘0€ ANNL AAANT SHINOIW XIS THL HOA

JONVIVE ANNA ANV STANLIANAIXA ‘ANNTATE 40 ATVININNS FALLVEVINOD

qavod ada ALNNOD LIWINAS



%Tbb (18v'6£6°c) (8ss'ves’e) abuey) joN
%g E- 8ST'€55729 60v'££8769 sasnyipuadxy [ejo)
*Bulp|INg AN LSIUIIPY U310 %E EE- 000°002 000°00€ Syuswaoldwy Auadoid eay
93 Jo 1o Buinow Jo uonedpnue ayy yum wnuwiuiw e o3 buipuads sdnpas 03 spoy3
“PUNd JuswsAosdw] Juauew.ad %S5 °£9- 000111 000+0€ Juatudinb3
34 03 saunyipuadxa ayy Buirow Jo uoguUIUI SUY Yum puny Bunesado sy ul Juswadueyus
8JN1ONJISejul pue AlsA0D3) 18)Ses)p SWIaisAS eep Joy pajeubisap 5224n0sat Ul UooNpaYy
"53np (§Jv0) pleog AUno) Jo LOREDOSSY OIyQ) paseanu] %Iy 085'v2E L18TT1E $a5UadX3 2430
"6T0C Ut 34idxa LDIYMm JO 4304 JUBID puid PRy O %L 6- 000°T€T 000'S$HT buisisApy
HEd pue jJuelsy YINOA WIISAS-RIN| O3 10} 6TOZ Ul 51502 LILIN0 Ajunwiwiod [euomppy
"8bueld Jau pajedpnue o %00 0008 0008 s|ejuay
*abueyd 3eu pajedpnue oN %9'0- 000°Z9S G/1'695 sann
"196png 2335 0707 aud M BuiutiBag asuadxe %E"S- 000°06£8¢ 000°06£°0€ 994 UIWPY JOABM %STZ'T ‘UoIRI JoAIRM
UIew JoAleM JO 13SHO e se 31 PAPNOUI pue aNLIA3L JO N0 ADISqNS 91815 paAow qaoq
"SE3.E JBUJ0 Ul SUoIDNps. %¥°0 GES'/SR'T GE8'068°T SPeUO] SDIAIRS 1D31IpUT
JIB4SA0 pUe WNUOSU0 AUN0D) 4elS B3 03 JIYS 3u) Yim spyauaq saio|dws oy
23 6ese304g padnpas Ag 19540 om ubisap Aj|oes MaU 1o} S3B4 PRYIYDIR Ul 3SEROU]
"610¢ i *d10D JuswidopAsq BuISNOH JWLING (M DB € 40 Uonadwon % Z- 06S'TSE'6 €€/'485'6 SJ0BJU0D) DIAIIS RII]
"buniojuow %9°'ST YoT e 00/'26T asuadx3 bujuies] pue jpael)
PUE UOReUIPI00d SDIAISS JOJ Papasu S32N0Sa) pappe auy) UM SIS0 |euoiippy
) "SUOIONPAL J3U [|_IRAQ %6'E- 2US'PTY €' 1ED salddrig
"819|dWod si 1apiaoid So1A19S PP %1 81- 0458652 6’8476 s]yauag saAoidwy
B SE Jno uonisue.) ayy se 0Zz Ul 53502 JuswAoldwoun Jamo *0Z0z ul sAepijoy wniwaJad
OM} JO Jyauaq By sn Bumb 610z wi JuswAed aalesas sdueansul Uljesy swn-auo y
"asealdUl bem o,e abeseae ue %8'8 LET1098/1 $ | ¥08'601°91 $ sallefes
pue pajedpiue uey) sjes ssyby e je S95e3.0UI UOHERUIPIO0D 3DIAJSS Buipasau sjenplaipul
40 Jaguinu ay) se spasu Buwyels [euonippe ‘610z Ui suonenobau uolun jo synsay
so.Injipuadxy
9%E'S- LLL'€T9'€9 $ | 1S8"THT'ZO0 $ |onusnay jej0L
"pPapasu 13buo| Ou 53958SE SN|dans JO Sejes Ul aseanaq DA E 00578 00096 SGESENEEDTS)
'SISoubeIp [enp yum s|enpiAipul 0] pa1ed0||e SIaAlem Ul 3seanag %E€8- 000°0Z 000°0ZT SBDIAIDS PRII0D
"610¢ Ui juets puid pliyd O Hed pue juels yinoA WialSAS-INiA JO uonedidxg %E"ST- 290°062'T 62£'€2S"T seln
"SJUSLUBMLS JIpne Hoday 150D JO s1eak omy %8'E- 8v6'292°01 ST TOPET sjuBWRSINqUIY
SapNpUI 136pNnq 610z S ‘uonippe Ul “196png 33e1s 0707 B YIm BuluuiBag asuadxs
U2 ISAIeM JO JaSHO Ue Se )l papnjoul pue SnuaAal JO N0 ADISGNS 21815 paAow qaodg
"ArST Xe JO UOBEDYIISD) UOKSILILIG) J0Bpng JUs.LnD 150W Jag %0°0 £97'656'15 $ | 892'1¥6"1S $ saxe| Apadold
ETTEYE}Y]
SOION 196png 196png pasodoug 39bpng uondunsag
6T0Z wouy 0zoT panroiddy 6T0Z

sbuey) oy




‘poLad KA1 o1 Jo s1eak oye| By SuLmp umop Juads pue pouad Aad] & jo s18a4 A[1eo ayy Suunp dn yjinq A[1eo1dAy ore soouejeg punyg

agirasang
0coe

a3iaosangd
610¢

VNLOV 8L02 1vNLOV

£10¢ IVNLOV 9102 1VNLOV GL0Z

S3ONVIVE ANNd ONIANT "v3IA

-$

000°000°01$

000°000°0Z$

000°000°0€$

000°000°0v$

000°000°0S$

000°000°09%

YCT9P0 v $

SOL'S86'LY $

£€9Z°0TL'0S

$

LST'LFS 0S

$

86£°866'SS

$

LL6'8TY'SS

$

SHONVIVE ANNA DNIANT

TALIDANY 0207

daLIoand 610z

TVALIV 8107

VLDV LT0T

TVNLOV 9107

TVALDV S10T

suonoafoad Juonns uo paseg

uoreuLIOju] ooue[eq pun,|



Summit County DD Board
Appropriation Request for Other Funds
For the Year Ending December 31, 2020

Gifts and Donations Fund
Fund Balance as of 6/30/19 $ 89,415

2020 Appropriation Request $ 89,415

Permanent Improvement Fund

Fund Balance as of 6/30/19 $ 3,146,888
Pending FY 2015 Cost Report audit settlement 2,741,498

Adjusted Fund Balance $ 5,888,386
Anticipated Capital Assistance awarded during 2020 (flow-through) 500,000
Anticipated permanent improvement and building costs 5,888,386

2020 Appropriation Request $ 6,388,386




Attachment #2
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Boara

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Contract with Akron Early Intervention (Help Me Grow) | Recommend that the Board approve a
Children’s Hospital to is Ohio’s system for serving one-year contract with Akron Children’s
provide contract children birth to age 3 who have or | Hospital for the period of 7/1/19-
management and are suspected of having a 6/30/20 in an amount not to exceed
) N developmental disability. $784,667 for the provision of contract
service coordination Evaluation, Service Coordination management and service coordination.
for Part CEarly and Contract Management are
Intervention Services. | required components of the Part C
Early Intervention grant.

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Service Area: Children’s Services / Early Intervention

Total Cost: $784,667 ($23,149 increase)

Satisfaction: Akron Children Hospital has met or exceeded all expectations as a service
provider.

o Part C is Ohio’s early intervention system serving children under the age of three with
developmental delays and disabilities. The primary role is to:
o Conduct developmental evaluations to identify delays in the areas of adaptive, cognitive,
communication, physical, and social-emotional development; and
o Use Service Coordinators to develop Individualized Family Service Plans to address the
individual needs of each child and family.

e Each year in Ohio, the Department of Developmental Disabilities receives Federal Part C Early
Intervention dollars which are then allocated to each county’s Family and Children First Council
(FCFC). In Summit County, FCFC is housed at the Summit County Public Health Department.
Again this year, FCFC has asked Summit DD to enter into a contract to oversee the contract
management and service coordination portion of Part C early intervention services. Summit DD,
then sub-contracts with Akron Children’s Hospital (ACH) for these services.

e In addition to contract management and service coordination, an evaluation for eligibility for
services takes place for each child referred. Evaluations must be conducted by staff who are
either dually certified in 2 different disciplines or by 2 staff who each have a different
certifications or licenses. In most counties across Ohio, these staff are employed by the County
Boards of DD. Summit DD currently employs 3 dually certified evaluators and will be adding a
4% in the near future. Due to the limited amount of federal grant dollars available to administer
the Part C program, Summit DD contributes $229,557 in salary costs for the employees who
perform the evaluations.

Submitted By: Holly Brugh For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X__ Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: July 2019 X __ Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee




Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT

e Total Grant Allocation:

2018 2019 Increase/Decrease
# Served 845 904 59
Total Award $807,184 $824,351 $17,167
Amount
FCFC $23,482 $22,490 $992 (decrease)
Summit DD $22,184 $17,194 $4990 (decrease)
ACH $761,518 $784,667 $23,149

e ACH will continue to absorb any salary increase for the service coordinators, however there is
an increase to the contract amount this year to account for a portion of a Service Coordinator
salary that was absorbed by ACH in the 2018 grant period but will not be absorbed in the 2019
grant period.

o Funds to cover this contract are included in the budget and will be supported by grant funds.

Recommended for approval by the July Services & Supports and Finance & Facilities Committees.

Submitted By: Holly Brugh For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: July 2019 X Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee




SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN SUMMIT COUNTY
@ summit DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
AND
Children’s Hospital Medical Center of
Akron

This Contract, entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and Children’s Hospital Medical Center of Akron, an Ohio non-profit
corporation with its principal office at One Perkins Square, Akron, Ohio, 44308-1062, hereinafter
referred to as “Contractor”, recites that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby Summit DD will provide
reimbursement to Contractor for Part C Early Intervention Service Coordination.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

l SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. Summit DD shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the following
manner: monthly reports, documentation reviews and/or site visits. In the event of an adverse
finding, Summit DD will share the results of said finding with the Contractor, and initiate
corrective action to improve the quality of services in accordance with that level of service which
is recognized as acceptable professional practice in the community in which services are
provided and in accordance with the standards established by Summit DD.

. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder.

B. Contractor shall provide service coordination and specific activities as required pursuant to Ohio
Administrative Cod (OAC) Chapter 5123-10, including but not limited to:
OAC Section 5123-10-01, Early Intervention Program — Procedural Safeguards
OAC Section 5123-10-02, Early Intervention Program — Eligibility and Services
OAC Section 5123-10-03, Early Intervention Program — System of payments
OAC Section 5123-10-04, Early Intervention Program — Credentials for Early Intervention
Service Coordinators and Early Intervention Service Coordination Supervisors

C. Contractor shall make available to Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.



D. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an action
it takes or fails to take in the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

E. Contractor shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

F. The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

G. Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
(MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
Incidents" and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by
submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553.

H. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance covering
the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability or casualty
loss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of premises
used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Contractor shall
provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance policy upon request of
Summit DD. Such coverage shall be in an amount of no less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence.
Should the policy have a general aggregate limit, such aggregate limit must not be less than
$2,000,000.00.

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



I Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a certificate
of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

J. Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

K. The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of whatsoever
nature or character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents and/or employees,
and shall make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the Summit DD.

L. Contractor shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation as the same relates to Part C Early Intervention and/or Help Me Grow activities.

M. Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

lll. CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent (5%) or
more in the Contractor.

B. The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. Upon
request by Summit DD, the Contractor agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an
independent certified public accountant annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized
representative, shall have access to the books and records of the Contractor at any time during
the normal business hours of the Contractor.

C. Ifthe Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends seven-hundred and fifty thousand dollars
($750,000) or more per year in Federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be
conducted in accordance with the provisions included in OBM Uniform Guidance, Subpart F. Any
audit made in accordance with this paragraph shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement
under this Contract.

. CLAIMS AND PAYMENT
A. The amount of this Contract shall not exceed Seven Hundred Eighty-Four Thousand Six Hundred
Sixty-Seven Dollars and no/100 ($784,667.00) and is limited to the Summit DD’S 2019/2020

appropriation.

B. Payments will be made monthly upon Summit DD’s receipt of a detailed invoice from Contractor
which will include identification of costs of salary/benefits, expenses, and itemized breakdown of

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



V.

staff time spent on activities required to carry out Contractor’s responsibilities under this
Contract.

Payments under this Contract are contingent upon receipt of grant funds by Summit DD for the

funding period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 through Summit DD’s contract with the Summit
County Family and Children’s First Council.

TERM AND TERMINATION

A. The term of this Contract shall be from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

B.

VI.

VII.

VI,

This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90) days prior to terminating
this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice delivered
via certified mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service and
shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio and
the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision. Any
information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not be
released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED

The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between
the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

MISCELLANEOUS

. STANDARDS

All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126
of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

. ASSIGNMENT

Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent
of the Summit DD.

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.
Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail

to the following respective addresses:

TO:  County of Summit
Developmental Disabilities Board
ATTENTION: Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099

TO: Grace Wakulchik
President
Children’s Hospital Medical Center of Akron
One Perkins Square
Akron, OH 44308-1062

COPYTO: Shelley Walker
Director of Social Work
Children’s Hospital Medical Center of Akron
One Perkins Square
Akron, OH 44308-1062

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification
without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

¥#x¥¥* SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW ******

General Services 5
Rev 8.2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this Contract.

PROVIDER: COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Grace Wakulchik, President John Trunk, Superintendent
Signature / Date Signature / Date

Print Name Print Name

Witness / Date Witness / Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 6
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1:

Status: - Not-for-Profit - For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or control
interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations under
the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written request of
either party:

STEP |

The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate
and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the issue.
If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step Il.

STEP Il

Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step I, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing the
problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the
respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10) working days a meeting which shall include the members
of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review the facts and
to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level may require
policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30) working days will be allowed for final
resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



Attachment #3

WV #1'6 6102/6/L

sapwwo) sai|ioe4 ® adueuiq A|np

ay} Aq [eAcsdde 1o} papuBWILCIDY T i TNLIONTEXa S5
SS00IE1E 1$8°ZP1°LY ANNIATA ‘S1d
€970TL0S  §  €9T0TLOS  § AINVEVE AN ONINNIDIG
TVALDV 13a9ang
ELT'T'E  §  (9L8°0I6F) § @or'zor'l) §  (8ss'veL'D) SAYNLIANAIXT ANV SHONTATH LAN
%9'€S SBL'SBL'LE §  9T6'899TE $§  LILPSKOL S  %lEs TSEPOI'LE §  LSHTLLTE §  60F'LL86D § STUNLIANALIXA TVLOL
%1'L6 9PL'6EE ¥ST01 000°05€ %lL6 01Z'16C 06L'8 000°00€ SINFNIAOUANI ALYTOUd TVEY
%S'6¢ 8TP'E0T TLS'BEL 000°Z¥E L %0'EL €90°22¢ LEG'18 000°%0€ INFNINOH
%L ¥T 06L°78 09v'TsT 05T'seE 9 %l 01+°3€ LOV'ELE LISTIE SASNIdXY HFHL.O
%ETY 00Z'c8 0086 000°T€1 %9'PS 8H1°6L 768'69 000°SP1 ONISLLYAAQY
%991 816°C 789'61 009°€T %8S L99°C gEEy 0008 STV.INAY
%99 $6£'90¥ 08479 SLI'6YO %T'LS 9LE'eTE 66L° ¥ SLI'G9S SHILIILN
%P'ES 16L°ELLST 60Z9€T°El 0000182 %8'vS 0pSPr9’9L 09%'SPL'El 000°06£°0€ S1S0D aIvIIaan
%09 FIU6IEL 91798 0£5°€81°C 5 o%TYS LLBE00'( 256°9¥8 $£8'058'1 SADIAYAS LOVIINGD LOTHIANI
%E08 £76'8LY'Y 099°1£9'y £85°01€°6 F %9°5S 0EIEEL'S £09°15T' £€L'78S'6 SHDIAYLS LOVILNOD LOTId
%T'19 116261 6£1'TT1 0sE's1E %6'LY YSY'TPI 9pTSs1 00L°L6T DNINIVYL ANV TIAVYHL
%899 €6LTLY LTT'SET 07080, %919 859°59¢C ST €Tr ey SAITddNS
%565 Te6L1S 6TV 16b'C 1LT119'8 %E'8Y vI9'v8F'y 80EP6L Y TTE'RLT'G SLI4ANTE FTAOTING
%608 PE6'60L'6  §  B66'CLE'S  § TLE'ER06] $ %b0S S08'TLT8 § 666918 §  +0OR'6OV'9l § SArgvIvS
STUMLIANAIXA ONLLVIALO
%Sk 9€9'829'6T S GGI'SIG'SE S SER'EPS'SY §  %bES 96LTER'SE §  SSOOIE'IE §  ISS'TPIL9 S TINZATY TVLOL
%TTY- OLr'es) 0LP'6€1 00098 %T'6E 119°LE 68£°8S 000°96 S1dI909¥ ¥9HIO0
%00 (8v6°3D) 8¥6'81 = %00 (zse'Lo) Ise'LT - SaNNAY
%6'L8 6€5°S6€ 19%°%¢ 000°0S¥ %1°T6 §9t°011 SES6 000021 SIJIAYIS LOVILNOD
%9 1y £€T0TS LIL'6TL 000°0SZ°1 £ %L'T9 101656 827895 6ZE'€TE" SLINVHD
%¥'SE 86995y TOE6'L 000°10€'Z1 7 %L'89 985" L¥T'6 899 1T PSTTIHEL SINITNASANAWNIZY
%SLYy VES'BTYYT §  1STVTOLT §  SEROSHIS § | %I6p SBE'60S'ST §  €88°IEFOT §  SOTIHEIS § SAXVL ALYAd0dd
ANNAATY ONILVHALO
ONINIVIWEY  ONINIVINTA TVNLDV 1andand ONINIVIREY  ONINIVINEY VLIV Lanang
rLanand 1a0andg alA TVINNY La9ang Laoang LA TVIINNY
% (LA SArLX 8107 8102 % QLA $ ALA 6107 6107
{ 810Z/0€/9 1 [ SE0T/0E/9 j

80T ANV 6107 *'0€ ANNT AFANT SHINOW XIS AHL HOd

JONVIVH ANE ANV STHALIANEdXE ‘ANNIATE 40 AUVWIWNS FALLVEVAINOD

@QdvOod ad ALNNOD LIWKWNS



00L'T6
001°v8¢°1

00¥'pLY

006'6¢
00071 €

00£799
0o1°ze
ootrol

009°CH

00L'0¢

000°sCE

006’6¥
00€°99

00L°LTy
000'¥L6'T

%0°05
%E'8

‘sanp [enuue g0z (§DV0) spieog Aunoy) Jo UOHBINOSSY 0140

‘sAepijoy wnpwald Jo 1JaUaq eIt
U 9413031 0] pUB WNNJOSUOI $11JUDG S[00YDS KIUNOY) JIBIS U3 0JUl JUS 0 TUSWOINbAl 9413831 € JO JuswAed awn-su()

¢ “OJRILIIS UOTIC[0D XB) PASIALI B 103[JaJ 0] 198pnq xe | Auadoid sy} pasesaisur 394J0 sARNoaxy sAunod oyl

SO JoL1g

300D YIlv WwASAS juewnFeuril JudaWnoop 3y Joj woddns [Ba1uyda] paziweisn)) KB
*soueInsut 3ulpjing 10} joeqasIeyo AJUNod |ERUUE dun(

*Aueduwior) 92UBINSU 9AIVB[RS YILY 3FRIDA0D B[[OIGIUN PUE [1qOLLOINE Ssauisng *Ajenses 7p Luadoid
*fuedWo]) S0UBINSU] SA1IS[IS YIM SOUBINSUL AN[IGBI] $I301}J0 PUE 10}0311(]
*20URINSU] [BUOKEN SIOUI[[-D]V UMM SsuRINSUL 13GK7)

:§)500 soueInsul Suimo[joj ay) 10§ Aueduwio)) souBINSU] LAY 01 Juswsed Aefy

*$33) QoURUSIUIR U
pue Sujsuady] [enuue Sulpnoul SwajsAs | ] N0 Jo FuLIOHUOW AILNIIS PIOUBYUS JOJ SWNSAS ssuafa(t Areuig of juoswed sung

‘swizys{s 1| no 1o} suondo ucneiSiw wep ajen[eas o] SUrnSuo)) XSZIAPY Il $801AIs Surlnsuo)) Lejy

$ ‘weidoud ayi ur paj[olus sfenplalpul 10] weifold wewadeduyg Lwey ay) punj o] NOFIN 01 1uswAed [eluswaioul Aepy

‘Jusuesinquiial Apapenb JueLD yIno & wasss-nnpy aunf
uauRsInquual Aaspenb XX (1L AR

JUSWASINQUIRI (D VIA) SWIB[D SAITRNSIIWPY PIEdIpajy K[louenb Ae|y

$ ~jorq[0y 7§ Peaisawop] jo 1d1e0a Ay

SYpEOuX XI§ 40} SujueuEa.l J23png pIINqLUSIP AJuaAY
poLad 1 juow U0 ¥ 10J 13PN PRNNQLISIP A[UA Uy

(papunoy)
6107 ‘0€ ANNSL AAANT HINOW AHL HO4
INHAILVLS TVIONVNIA OL STILON
aivod ad ALNNOD LINNNS

:sasuadxy Joy10

spjausy sekojdwyg

:saxe} Apadold

RInypuadyy

quawdinbyg

sasuadxy 12410

15901AI2G J0RIIUOCD) 10211PU]

1$9DIAIS JORIUOY) 10211

L

9

1

¥

TSaanjIpuadxy

ISUBID
ISJUSLIRSINQUISY

soxe | Anedoig

)
(4
I

PNUIARY



Attachment #4

Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Surplus inventory Summit DD has items in inventory | The Board approve the request to
that are no longer needed or auction or dispose of the surplus
usable inventory

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

There are a large amount of surplus items and equipment that are no longer needed by Summit DD.

These assets are identified on the attached list.

Some of the items on the list may be sold to other local government entities as surplus assets that are
no longer needed by Summit DD, and the rest of the inventory will be offered for sale via internet
auction where assets are sold to the highest bidder. Any assets remaining will be disposed of in an
environmentally safe manner.

The internet auction will be conducted by a Summit County vendor that specializes in this area.

It is recommended that the Board approve the request to remove and sell or scrap the identified
surplus assets in accordance with the Ohio Revised Code.

Recommended for approval by the
July Finance & Facilities Committee

Submitted By: _Russ DuPlain For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X__ Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: __July 2019 Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee



640 | afed

died 510002aa clreyod 0¥pS3 opme jleg 8¢
de 110002aa ZLreezZH orvPG3 epniie |leQl 22
100d Y/N LASALNSP 0L0€E xaldydo 1eg| oz
1004 8€1002Qa £S611266.800 € 0id 83BUNG Yosoon| G2
1004 492002aa £59195$R9EZ0 € 0ld 30eung JYosoIN| vz
400d 260002aq EGEEPSLLOEYD £ 0ld 8deung yosooip| ¢2Z
1004 ¥81002Aa €62051912900 £ 0id ddeung yosolow| gz
1004 8020024qQ £SPEY.L89€180 € Oid @oeung yosoip| 1z
1004 S€€1002aa £GCGYYRLLEY0 € 0id aoeuns yosowin| oz
1004 LEL00Zaa £GCSY.LE62EP0 € Oid 20BlNS Yosoonl 61
Jood Se00ozaaq ESECYSZ6ICYO € 0id @oepng yosoDIN] gy
100d 2910020a £825¥Z2eesio € 0.d soepng yososoun| 21
J0od £21002aa €8¢S10.18%0 € Old 8o8uUNg YosaiN| 9l
100d S12002aa £82G6¥261£090 £ O0ld 80BuNgG YOSOIN| Gl
100d 6£2002Qd €S} 195508120 € 0ld 828UNG YOSCIN| )
100d £0¢002aa €6GLSELLLLE0 € 0ld @oBung Josoldn| gl
pooy 16281 S|jeq puey youswinyog|  Zj
poog S6ECL sliaq puey youswinyog| L
deng Jojow seb QL %l ,¥S X .8 1931S Japeaids Jjeg ( ebuei( ) uosiepusH| 0l
led Jojows seb g'g). 38Ul 22 X .8 [69]S Sse|ule}g Japealds g WS 6
Jej S#006002FZO0N Joyoel] gy LD aseaqg uyor 8
poog) S0¥6022051 so|lel | dwnq sseaq uyor 2
Jood S0¥6080951L0 ('0°8-ddj 1spoN papnjour duing) mojd MouS siehepy 9
1004 9v26022£000 ( 0°8-dd 18po papnjoul dWing) MO|d MOUS SJaAap S
poog 9¥2601 19000 ( 0°8-dd1 12RO papndul dwnd) mold MOUS Siakapy ¥
Jlood S0v6092291.0 (dwng/oN 0'g-dd7 19PON) MO|d MOUS SIaABI €
Jood S0¥60220G1 ( dwnd/ON 0°8-dd7 [BPON) MO|d MOUS S1ekaly [
1004 8£88LELACLEDL (8E88LELAQEOL) #NIA UBA U1 SHYM Japueidn WS 2002 I
deudg “Jood “11e4 ‘poos HIGANN HIGNNN T2A0WVINTS (Iepopy/edeN) NOLLDIMDS3a WAL
‘(pepasu Jebuoj ou Jng) juajeoxgy YL AHOLNIANI
NOILANOD
Jojedjsiuiupy Juswpeda( Jo ainjeublg
“uewpedap siy) Aq pepasu 186uo| ou Allesausb sie 1o ‘asn 04 Jyun ‘a19|0sqo Jaulia a4e Swa)| pals]| Mojeq au) Bsepep Agalay |
auoyd joejuon uosJiad JoBjuon)

0E8B-¥E£9-0€E

610g/8/L

uleldna l1Iessny

sjuswpedsq seiioed B 1| - plecg gd Auno) Juwing

wuog Aiojuaau| sniding jo uonelejoaq pieog gg Aunod Puiwng




6 o Z ebey

lood V/N LAMZER] dojdeT soeyg3 apnineT leal  s9
1004 VIN LAADDL doyde ov93 epniie [jeal g9
Jood VIN LATNASY dojdeq sQey93 apnie leg| o
Jaod 2¥2002aqg LALDBH9 dojdeq sogp93 opmne 1ed| €9
1004 Z10002aa ZLI'Zye9 doyde ovS3 epnine jjog| 2o
lood VIN LMXBSAS doyde 0£y93 epmineT 8g| 1o
1004 V/N LMZIOSED doydeq soero3 epneT l8q| 09
1004 V/N rBLYPELS Ooxog) dopisaal 65
4004 V/N LHHASZQ (g5/ xadndo )2q) dopisaq| g5
Jood VIN 9FLZ0E80SNLL (0296 eAeAY) JIOA|  ZS
J00d 222201 991 20F6ZSNBO (0296 BAeay) JIOA| o5
100d VIN]  NAMLSLIFEIIZOEDDOX (ad4M20%Z II2a) Jonuoy| 65
lood ViIN LL2003866ZHML (000ZNOQ JesbleN) Jeinoyd| 7%
4004 W¥/IN 960222£28t91 LYEL-YGTST BICIOION) JoInoy| €5
lood 86¥220 S/LL4-0I {1engosuel] wool) apjle] aviep]  zs
lood p#10020aa £5¢SYEL08Sr0 € 0ld @depng yosoloN| LG
Jood 2£10024aQ £GCSPE9EZEYO € Oid @9Bung Jyosooiw| g
1004 9£1002dq £625¥.2EZEV0 € Oid 90BUNG YOSODIN| 6%
Jood ¥01002aa £52579. 1./ p0 € 0ld 8%eung yosoly| 8y
lood 81.0002AA €50EPE 195090 € 01d 92eung Yosolon|  Zr

ey V/N 0Z1X3 ase) elLwe) P_nm>>0._ 174

Jied WN 089N0CIAND/00ZXY eiswe)) Xy xidaul4 wing] Gy
Jood VIN LA9.¥91L 0L0¢ x8ldndo lieal  tv
1004 VIN LAASTSO 0L0€ ¥a1dipdo lIea|  ep
lood V/IN L Mdd9EE 010¢ xaidndo yjeal v
Jood V/IN LAQOVOL 0L0g xeidydo eal Ly
1004 V/N LAX0are 0L0g xa1dudo (lea|  of
Joog V/N LAX0MS 0L0g xa|dndo j12a|  6¢
Jood 5000200 £GECTL 898810 € Cld 20BUNS LOSOIN| 8¢
100d £81002AQ £5€05ZE6.PE0 € 0ld 80eUNg YosooIN| /¢
Jood £8000200 E€GEEPZPSY LSO £ 0id adepng yosololy| o
Jo0d WIN]  IAGONYZLIZYLHDDZINOND gzl Lyzn Jonuopy legf  ge
Jood VIN PELICIHANOL L L1ovzzmuose|d 91 e
l0od V/N 98¥0251620600 3o0Q g oid soeung|  ¢¢
1004 V/N 98%ZSt 1202100 %20Q ¢ 0id doeung|  zg
Jood V/N LAMZHI8 0Lo€ xeidndo jlea| 1€
lood /N LAGQEOr 0LOE xaidudo 11eal o€
Jood VIN LAMZArS gLoe xeidndo Ieaf 62

deusg uood “Jie4 ‘poog HIGANNN HIGWNN TIAOW/TIVIETS (Ispopy/e¥en) NOILdIYOS3a WLl
‘(pepaau sabuol ou Ing) Juejeoxg OV1 AHOLNIANI
NOILANOD




640 ¢ abey

1004 V/N LNCZLAE doydeq o153 apmieT led| vol
Jo0d V/N LNZLLAD dojde] 0L&S3 epneT (18g| <ot
100d YIN LNZLLAS doide 01453 spme leq F
1004 VIN L1DldAZ dolde QzyS3 epnyiEeT 1Ieq L0l
1004 VIN L MBOD6 L dojde] soer9g apnen g 00}
1004 982002aa £98ESCLBLOLL ¢ 0id aoepng| a6
1004 984 002aq €SPer9L8LEZ0 ¢ oid soeung| g
1004 00L002aQq £SE0SHOELEYD £ 01d soepng| /g
1004 £€€002aa €S1LE99PSLS00 ¥ 0ld aceung| 98
Jood 022002aa £59159/22620 £ 0id 9%Byng| Gg
4004 8/1002Qd £6E1 55529080 ¢ oid aoeung| g
100d ¥210024aa £6L0G296L6€0 £ 0id eoeung| ¢g
Jood 801L002ad €625 1922910 g oid @oeung|  z6
lood $20002aq CGEEYS0oP L GO € oid aoepns| 16
Jood 68100200 £5516Z681 100 £ oid aoeung| 08
1004 VIN LASABOI dopseq oL0g xaidndo aa| 68
lood W/N VALY dopiseq 010¢ xeidndo (1ea| 88
1004 V/N LALAATH dopyse@ 0i0¢ xeidudo 1ea| /8
Jood VIN LASHEOr dopsaqd 010¢ xe[dndQ 1e@| 98
1004 /N LAQPOL dopisag 01.0€ Xoidndo lea| <8
100d V/N LSW1¥82 dopisaq p010¢ xedndo |12a]  ¥8
1004 VIN LLIHHWD dojdet gg/¢€ onsop| €8
100 ¥10002ad zireyor doydeq 0ppGa epnineT 84| z8
Jood £100020Q ZLreved doydet Oy epnineT 8ql 18
lood VIN LMZOBAD dojdeT] soep93 spmue 18d| 08
100d VIN LMLO9ds doyde sogy93 epre 18| 62
Jood V/N INZZLXAd doyde 01yc3 eprie 19a] 82
100d V/N LAMBODH6E doydeq soep93 epre (18a] 2.
lood V/N LM2GHDD 0cy93 epnuie lea| 92
Jood VIN LOIXZTH dojdeq oz¢S3 epneT 18| s2
Jood L££00204 LMXBSTH doyde 0gy93 epnieT j8Q|  v2
Jood W/IN ZLAATTL doide o¥93 epmue 1da| ¢/
lood 01L0002aqQ ZLIZGAD doyde OpyS3 epme j2a| 2z
Jood VIN L AABODINA dojde sogy93 apne leq| 1z
lood VIN LMLDAD6 dojde] sOeyo3 epnineT flea| o2
Jood V/N ZLdAUND doydeT oypod eprine edl 69
Jood V/N ZLdAHD doyde”) Opp93 epnME] (oG] 89
Jood VIN LMBOYIL dojde soey93 apnineT BQ| /9
deuog ‘iood ‘e ‘poog HIAGWNN HAFANN 1FA0W/TYIE3S {lepo/exew) NOILdINDS3a WL
‘(papasu sabuo] ou ng) uayeoxy OV1 AHOLNIANI
NOILANOD




6 J0 v abed

e V/IN LX40WaH (8215 Ind 0106 x2IANdQ 12q) dopsed] vl
Jed Vv/N LXDBAZD (010€ x2idRdO 19a) dowisaql 1yl
Jie YIN LAASHSD (010¢ xe1dndo 18a) dopised| opl
Jed VIN LAASBSD (010¢ xeldndQ 18q) dowisad| ec}t
de)og /N LAXLrg (0Log xeidndo 1eq) dopiseq| ggt
Jied VIN LAADBSD (0L0€ x8idndo jloq) dopisaq| zet
lle 4 /N ZLdddAS (0zog xaidndo 12@) dodiseq| ogt
Jled VIN LAXONrS (0L0¢ x8|dpdo |12q) dopiseq| ool
dled VIN LAADIGD (0L0¢ Xeydndo leq) dopyseq| vel
Je4 VIN LA9.891 (0L0¢ xe1dndo |1o@) domsaq| ¢el
Jgg VIN LAMANCS (0L0¢€ xa1dndo I1eq) dopiseq| zgt
Jed V/IN L XHea64 (otoc xoidndo 1aq) domisaq| tet
ne4 WIN LASBNZNT {(oL0¢€ xe1dudo 112a) doyisea) ocl
Jled /N L MdNXZE (0LO€ xe1dndQ 118q) dopiseq| 6zZ1
dled V/N LAX0Dr8 (0L0g xo|dndo 1eq) dopisaq| szl
deiog V/N LAQHZ9L {oL0€ xe|dndo 11eq) dopisaqa] zz1
deiog V/N LASdZNr (0L0¢ x8|dydo j12q) dopiseq| 9zt
desog V/N L MdDSEE {010€ xa(dndQ 118q) dopisaq| Gzl
desdg V/IN FALMENE {0L0¢€ xeidndo 11eq) dopisea| vzl
deidg V/IN }62Z10VBZSNGO (0296 eABAY) auoud di| €zl
deiog V/N 6€9L L0££80gg {00Z1SY SdN-¥9eq Odv) sdn| zzt
deig VIN 1€2Eh10Zz0aY (0SESD SdN-1%ed Odv) Sdn| teh
desg VIN|  WILWIEZZ282.470d40ND (d£12Zd 1ea) lonuopn] ozl
deiog V/N 68/5Z06£5S0V4V6.22 (14828 11lea} Jopuoly 19D 611
deiog 862920 LOHMILE (00pX0 Xeldndo i1eq) domsagl gl |
Jood LA9LYOL 010¢€ xeidndo 11eal Z11
Jood LAX0T8 0L0g xedudo jleal 9Ll
1004 LAX0Qrs 01L0€ x3dndo lleal sii
lood L MddOEE 0LOE XeIdido ji2qf 1L
100d LAASISO 0L0g xaydndo gl €11
io0d LA9DFIL 0L0€ xe[dido 1aal zii
Jood L MJOAZE 0Log xeidido ieaj 1L
1o0d 69£0020aQ LMZDIAL sQEvy93 spnyne] ieal oLl
10od YIN LOWNH8Y dojde 0zes3 spniye 1oa 601
Jood Y/IN L MB9DYE doydeT spey93 apmeT 1aa| 80l
Jood WIN LXINEAH dojdeT g3 epmne (led| 201
1004 VN LddN9LS dojdel gLy epmite I8l 901
100d VIN INZZLAS doydeT QL¥S3 epmile 1ed| S0l
deuog uood ‘Jled 'poog H3A9WNN H39WNN 130N/ TYIE3S (I2PON/@%EN) NOILJINOSIA W3 L
AU@U@OC ._wmco_ ou uzmv us|@ox3 OVL AHOLNIANI
NOILANOD




630 g abeg

Jied /N L MdOPES (0L0€g xa|dydo j12a) dowsaq] gl
Jled V/IN LAXLIrS (0L0¢g xo1dndo 1eq) domsea| 671
deiog VIN GZSSZETOPOVO (06 YoB1S18MOd Odv) Sdn| 8Lt
deiog VIN 9E61202r0cEvd (M88SXZ3 sAsiur) yoywms| 771
deiog VIN LAGMEIL (010¢ xeidndQ l1aa) dopisaq| oz}
deiog VIN ZL120P6ZSNBO (0Z96 eARAY) aUOUd JIOA| SZI
delog WY/N 62¥20E60SNL | (00296 BAEAY) BUOUJ JIOA| VZL
deiog V/IN 9pZLOv6ZSNG0 (0Z96 BABAY) BUOLd JIOA| €41
Jled ¥/IN AHIAZX%9950WQ (0I5 o1 s6€1V) Z Pedl| 2ZL
Jied V/IN MH4AHMESD1DAa (B9 9L S6ELY) 2 Pedl| 1.}
Je VIN MHIAdASdMLAG (619 9l S6ELY) Z Pedl| OLL
ied VIN MHIAAOMADHSHA (BID 91 S6ELV) ¢ PEJl| 691
Jled V/IN MHZAg£ZdHSHAa (BI5 91 G6ELV) ¢ PEdI] 801
Jed VIN MH4OASMJHSHa {61991 S6ELY) 2 PEdl| Z91
e VIN MH4QYAQLOADA (D19 91 S6£LVY) 2 Pedi] 991
Jed VIN MHIADEZdHSHA ~ (619 91 S6ELY) Z PEdl| S91
lied VIN MH4069DWHAAQ (519 91 S6ELY) Z Pedi| Ol
Jied Y/IN MHJAVOaxXrAAd (B19 91 SBELV) ¢ PEdl] €91
deiog V/N AHJASONDOONA (619 Z€ S6ELV) Z Pedl] 29l
deiog V/IN AHIANMBEDODING (b1 z€ gBELY) Z pedl| 191
dessg VIN AH4AZO0O9dNG (B9 Z€ S6ELY) Z PedI| 091
deiog VIN AHIAWDA499NA (619 z€ S6ELY) Z Pedl| 651
deiog VIN MHIANLPTTHSS (619 91 s6ELV) 2 PELI] 851
desg V/IN MHIAEIMLAG (Bi9 9| g6ELY) ¢ Pedl| ZGL
deing VIN MHAADMADHSHA ~ (619 91 S6ELY) ¢ Pedl] 961
delog VIN AHIAN9AIDINQ (615 91 S6E€LY) Z Pedl| GSL
deiog V/IN MHIQLZOXTAAG (619 91 66€LY) Z Pedl| ¥S1
Je4 /N VIN "sjapoLu dojde| snolea Ioj sieidepe Dy pue syoop doydej Jo jo sexoq z| €G)
Jled V/N LZAvALl (0c93 apnineT le@) doyde | zgl
J1eq VIN LOM1869 (0zpS3 epnie jle@) doydeT| 1St
e VIN LXNZAEZ (S0E¥93 spnweT J1eq) doideq[ og1
Jied ViIN L MLDBZS {S0€793 apnpeT leq) doide| 6pl
Jieq VIN L MZO8Or (S0£v93 @pnpeT jjeq) doyde| gyl
e VIN LMZIOBAL {S0ey93 epnjie (l2q) doydeq| /v1
Jieq VIN LMOBDEA (0£#93 apnyie |lo@) doyde| gyl
e V/N LMLOSLL (S0€+93 8pnieT jj2q) dojde| Sy}
Jreg V/N LMLAY6 (@215 IIn4 0106 x2/dydo ieqQ) dowseq] vt
Jed VIN LAXSMWG (321 |In4 01.0€ x21dndO (12Q) dopisad| ept
deuag ‘1004 ‘Jie4 "poog H3IGNNN HIGNNN TAA0NWNVYIETS (IePopy/2deN) NOILJINDS3a WAL
‘(papesu Jabuo ou ng) Jusjaoxgy VL AHOLNIANI
NOILANOD




6 J0 9 abed

deiog VIN TZEASEELD0d {0962 1sA[e1eD 03510) YoImg| gLz
deiog VIN MO¥ML 180004 (0562 1sAieleD 09s19) uopms| Z1z
delog VIN HQOAPYEL D04 (0962 1sAleIeD 0os10) youms| 9ig
desog VIN 28E000VEZELY (0'¢ asn uojbuisusy)) uoneis Pupood| SLzZ
delog VIN 800200EZE LM (0°€ 95N %000 0AOUST) UCHEYS BubPod| vig
delog V/IN 98¥1203ZEIN (0°€ 8SN %90Q 0ACUST) uonElS bumaoq| €1z
desns V/N 98FH0FSZG8 100 (ISPOW | 014 @oelNng) UoHEIS Bupiooq] 2tz
deiog WIN 98807700000 (Iepopy | 014 8depNgG]) UoRElS BupPoqg| 1z
desog V/IN 06SSEOVXENZ (WXW)IZ OIUOSBUB) 8UOUJ SSaIpIoD] 0tz
deiog /N 820L07INd (WXWHZ d1uoseued) suoygd ssajpioy| 60z
delog WIN 98vLEYLZ81L620 {¥991 19POW € 014 30eung) uonels bunooq| 80z
desog VN LNOZX 14 (08t x8/dpdQ fjeq) dopiseq| 20z
deiog /N 98Y¥EV.LSEYZ0 (Y991 18POW € Oid 80BUNS) UoNEYS Budoog| 902
deiag VIN 9196/6€LL (XQZ9S9SLN Y28 Lnin) wepo| <0z
delog VN 00L20Lras3s (0XS osApm) e umL]| voz
Jied V/IN 9801L0r6ZSNBO (0296 eheay) dIOA] coz
Jie. VIN 8R9MILAVXNLLZ (Ng-S81Z17 uodeld 97) jouuoy| zoz
desog V/N 2LONSOArZY66 (sdn ouduews ay-dul) sdn| 10z
ey ¥£9001 0192211822 (2129893 O713) JoNuo usa1dg yono1| 00z
lled VIN 211910341506 (NE-S¥E61L M Uone|4 47) Jojuon| 661
lled VIN LZAPEAS (0¥593 spninen 8a) dayde | gs1
Jed V/IN LdO4THD (0L¥G3 epnmet (18q) doyde| 261
Jleg VIN LATHEA9 (0£r93 apnyieT |j2q) doydeq| g6l
Jied VIN AHAQ.0A994dNA (B19 Z€ GAELV) ¢ PEd!| S61
Jje YIN AH4AgOVODONA (619 Z¢ S6ELY) Z Pedi| t6L
iteq VIN LASTIENI {0L0¢ xadndo 11eq) dopiseq| cal
Jeq V/N L MdINAZE (0L 0€ x8jdndo I1e@) dopisaa| z61
Jed VYIN LANDPGO (0L0¢ xa1dydp jioa) dopisag| 161
e VIN LAXLOre (010€ xaldndo 1le@) dowjsaq| 06}
Jied VIN LAADSESO (010¢€ xadndo 11e@) dopisaq| 68l
Jied VIN LAXLOrg (01L0¢ xaidndo f1aq) dopisaq| ggl
e VIN MH4QSZHOMYESA {619 01 GBELY) ¢ Ped!| Z8l
Jied VIN MHJQDAdHSHA (61991 G6ELY) Z Pedl] 981
Jied YIN MHIASHZdHONA (615 91 GBELY) Z Pedl| <al
Jed VIN LAXLINGG (010¢ xa1dndo jeq@) dopisaq| +81
Jed V/N LAASINGD (0L0€ xadndQ J12q) dopjsag| &8}
Jed VIN LAAEDSD (01L0¢ xeidndo 1eq) dopisad| zst
e VIN L MdDZES (0L0g x8jdpdO jleq) depisag] 18l
deing ‘1004 ‘Jled ‘poog HIAGWNN HIGANN TIQOWIVINTS (1apopy/@3en) NOILdINDS3a WAL
“(papesu Jabuo| ou ing) jus|leax3 OVL AHOLNIANI

NOILANQD




640 . abed

desss £¥2820 L9THNLENS {058z ®Bpalomod jieq) 1orieg] 95z
deiog VIN LaMLsze (0562 8Bpasamod jjeq) Jories| goz
desog WIN LJ0SMLY {0562 abpaiomod |lod) Jeneg| yGz
deiog VIN LXTHYE.LD (0£¥93 apnyeT 18q) doide| gse
deng £22002ad L X189 {s0e¥93 epnige jeqg) doideq| zsz
deisg £22002ad LAHMELL (soey93 epmeT jjoq) doyde| jog
deig 1#20020a LATIQWH (0£+93 apne 12a) doyde| sz
desog 82200zad LMLDELS {s0£¥93 apnineT joq) doydeT| evz
de.dg VIN L M89DYH (s0£v93 spmieT |12Q) dode[ gpz
delog VIN ZLJAINZE (0v¥93 apnie 11e@) doyden| Zpz
desog 0£2002aa ¢ld4ZvZ2a (05553 epmne j1ep) doydeq| gpz
delog V/N 1SA8LNEZ (02593 spmyeT 15Q) doyde ]| srg
deiog VIN 480€1L 424000 {0009 di uoijels punog wodkiod) diOA| vre
deiog VIN £9/00£ZL L LNANMYOWNIH (edepy yiam BupimeH) Ja1depy Iipm 9sn| eve
deiog VIN ZeLeivn4 (S12-d ejnwio 4 ebew| Uouues) JOUUEsS aiaon| zve
desdog VIN 282900Hd Y {1001 | S deusueas nsjing} Jsuuess oiqoN| Lrz
deiog /N 008£00Hd 4V {1001 1S deuguess nsplng) jauueds eligo| orz
delog V/N 282900Hd v (1001 } S deugueag nsylng) 1euuess e)iqgoN| 6c2
delog V/N 008£00Hd 4V (1001 1§ deugueog nsying) Jeuueds ajiqo| gce
deiog VIN G8Z900Hd Y (1001 L S deusueos nsying) 1auueas aqopN| z£z
deiog VIN 06500Hd Y (1001 L S deusueog nspind) Jauueas snqopy| 9z
desg v/N £99S00Hd Y {1001 1. deugueag nsyin4) Jsuuess aqop| Stz
deJog YIN Z06500Hd Y (1001 LS deugueog nsying) Jauuess a\qON| vee
desog V/IN 296S00Hd 4V (100} 1 S deusuesg nsplnd) Jauueds eiqony| cee
dejog VIN L8ZEOLSZLELPYSN (009 liqoNISA Jouyo.g) JSUUEDS BlIGON| 2£2
deig VIN €19E0LSZIE/PPSN (009 d11goWISa Jay0ig) Jauueas aliqoN| ez
deiog VN 98¥vL¥ZL LOS00 (lepoyy | 0id @eung) uonels buded| oce
deiog 16820 L8ZSNXD (0581 ebpatemod [j8Q) JoABS | 622
delog S£6220 LGALING {0581 @Bpaiemod |1eq) Jeniss| 8zz
deiog 1£6420 LGAdLINZ (0581 8Bpasamod 112q) 1eAlas| Jzz
deiog Zre820 LLAMIMAA {0581 ebpaiemod 13Q) 1enieg| oz
deiog 9£6.20 LGAdLIAG (0581 abpaiemod [|I9qQ) JeneS| Szz
desog 216420 1eHgL8L {0581 ebparomod flaq) Jonies| ze
deisg ¥£6.20 LGAd LA (0c81L ebpasamod l13Q) 1ersg| gze
deiog VIN OXDVLE90XAI (00.4€ 1SAle}eD 00s10) youms| zzz
deiag VIN NNE1B6LB0XAIN (00.4¢€ 1sAieIRD 00sID) Youms| L2z
delog Y/IN 11S46€LMHS (0081 1sAieyed 0os10) youms| 0zz
deiog WIN NMOLLZY IMHA (008| JsAle}eD 03s10) Youms| 6le
deiog ‘1004 ‘Jie] 'poos) H3IGWNN HIGWNN 130N/ VIS (IloPON/@3eN) NOILAINDS3a WAL
‘(papsau Jabuoj ou Ing) Jus|oxg OV1 AHOLNIANI

NOILANOD




6 0 g abey

deiog V/IN 98v ¥ L FPSE6LE00 {1 01d 8%epng) yooql v62
deing VIN 258Z0E80SNL L (00296 BAeAY) JIOA| €62
deing V/IN Z1811980./694 (009 SdN-¥°eg Odv) SdN| 262
deiog VIN LZEASOELEYd (1001 1 S deusuesg nsylng) jeuueag| gz
delog VINI WAMDZH.L1L9Z8 2300 POND {(8HL 1223 I1eq) Joiuol| 06z
detog V/N 98¥25¥£9. L Y00 (¢ oid @oepng) yooq| 68z
desog YIN 98¥LEYLSLLSZO (g oud aoeung) wooq| g8z
deiog VIN 98YVLEVLELSLLO (€ o1d @depng) yooq| /82
deing VIN FADEDMD (010¢ xa1dndo (jeq) dopisad| o8z
delog VIN LAXINMS (010¢ x81dnd0 12q) dopsaql| gz
detog V/N L MdNZZE {010¢ xerdndO j12q) dowisaqa| $82
deiog V/N L MddZES (0Log xoidndo 118ea) dopsaqa| cae
desog /N LXIHAELD (093 112Q) doydeq| zge
desg V/N LSCOE60SN L L (00296 BABAY) JIOA| 182
delog V/N 528919+298154 (80154 JesbieN) 1a1n0y| 082
deiog V/IN LADSIMD {oL0¢ xe1dydo 112a) dopiseq| 6.2
deiog VIN IALZE9dH (0L0€ xo|dpd0 y1eq) dopiseq| 822
deiog VIN LALHENF {oL0g xa1dndo 112q) dopseqa] 222
delog VIN LAAYQASD (010€ x21Ando 11eq) dopsaq| 9.2
desg V/N LXDLAZO {0L0¢ xe|dudo jieq) dopseqa| Sz
deig VIN L MdNAZE (01L0€ xaydndo j1eq) dopiseq| viz
deing VIN LA9BS9L {01.0€ xa|dndo 11eq) dopisaa| €z2
deiog V/N LASOBOr {0Log xe|dndp 118q) domisea| ziz
deiog V/N LABOMIH (01.0¢ xe|dndo 1ea) dopisea| 12z
deidg /N LMddJLEE (010 xe|dydo 11a) dopiseq| 0.2
desng ViN LAMZNIg {(oL0g xeidpdo 12Q) dopsaa| 69z
de.og V/IN S6680YrS8E0Dd (MIO0LZ2Xd leue|d) Jonuon| gog
deing VIN| WMOZA.L192ZF2dDDMPOND (gHLLZeZ3 l12Q) Jopuon| 29z
delog V/N EFA0AXLEDL (SSEp6L M UoLe|4 ©7) Joluop| ooz
delg VIN 0900000524 (1L 161d Itlea) Jonuonf goz
deJog 116420 1SHaL/H (0G81L ebpasamod |j8Q) Jomesg| 9z
deiog VIN LSAIMXAE (010¢ seidydo I1eq) dopisaq| coc
desog VIN L MdINZZE (0L0€ saidndo 112q) dopiseq| z9z
detog VIN L MdANGEE (0L0g saidndo 1ea) dopysaq| L9z
deidg V/IN LALXANH (0L0¢ saydudo 112a) dopyseal o9z
deiog Y/IN LMdd.EE {(010€ se)dndo 112a) dopiseq| 6Se
deiog VIN LABWEdH {0L0E saydndo I18Q) dopiseq| g5z
deios YIN LAMZIAIS (0L0¢€ saydido j18q) dopiseq| /52
deung 1004 ‘Jled ‘poog HIGWNN HIGNNN 1ITAOWVIYAS (1spopy/ede) NOILdIY0S3a WL
‘(Pepasu JoBuo} ou Ing) Jus)eoX] OV1 AHOLNIANI
NOILLANOD




6 {0 6 ebey

deiog

V/IN

98YP | ¥SYOr200

(1 oid 8%epng) >0q

S6¢

deiog 'Jood “iied 'poo5)
‘(pepaau Jabuol ou Ing) Jusjeoxgy

NOILANOD

J3gANN

OVL AHOLNIANI

HIFANN 1F3AOW/ VYIS

(Ispo/edeN) NOILDIIOSIa WL




Attachment #5

A‘\“ .
W summit pp

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 23, 2019

Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities

Thursday, May 23, 2019
5:30 p.m.

Page 1 of 12

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Developmental Disabilities Board was held on Thursday, May 23, 2019 at the Summit DD
administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278. The work
session convened at 5:26 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Meghan Wilkinson, Board President
Denise Ricks, Board Vice President
Allyson V. Lee, Board Secretary
Randy Briggs

Tom Quade

Dave Dohnal

Tami Gaugler

ALSO PRESENT

John J. Trunk, Superintendent Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations &
Lisa Kamlowsky, Assistant Superintendent Risk Management
Russ DuPlain, Director of IT, Records & Holly Brugh, Director of SSA & Children’s

Facilities Services
Danyelle Conner, Director of HR Drew Williams, Director of Community
Billie Jo David, Director of Communications Supports & Development

& Quality Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary

and others

L. COMDOC CONTRACTS

ComDoc has been working with Summit DD since late 2014 to provide customized
technical support and consulting on a number of projects. There is $120,000
budgeted for this work in 2019 and approximately $39,938 has been spent year-to-
date. Based on needs for the remainder of the year, the request is to enter into new
consulting contracts in the amount of $79,562.50, which would bring the total
consulting portion of the contracts to $119,500.50. Some reoccurring expenses with
ComDoc include annual maintenance for software packages, printer support, existing
licenses and additional licensing fees. Total amount of 2019 contracts with ComDoc is
anticipated not to exceed $168,224. Mr. Briggs commented ComDoc is a local
company so funds spent with this vendor stay in the community. Funds are available
in the budget and the ComDoc contracts have been recommended for approval by the
April Finance & Facilities Committee.



@ summit bp

Page 2 of 12

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 23, 2019

II.

III.

WO RK SESSION (continued)

TANF SUMMER WORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAM

Summit County Job & Family Services (JFS) has requested to partner with Summit DD
for the fourth year to support between 40-45 students in the TANF Summer Work
Experience Program and has allotted $179,355.12 to cover the cost of the program.
TANF is an eight-week summer work experience program that is administered by JFS.
Eligibility for participation includes students between the ages of 14-17 who live with a
family that has an income at or below 200% of the federal poverty level. The
program runs from June 10% through August 3 with students working about 20 hours
per week at local business across Summit County and earning $10.25/hour. The JFS
funds allotted will cover the cost of an onsite job coach and transportation services.
Summit DD will partner with six private providers to support students in this work
experience. The six partner providers are Bridges Rehabilitation Services
($40,665.60); Community Connections of NE Ohio ($16,608.80); Hattie Larlham
($8,304.40); Inner Peace Ever Light ($16,608.80); Koinonia ($16,608.80); and Louisa
Ridge ($80,558.72). Mr. Trunk announced that several staff from the providers are
present tonight, he introduced Jason Dresden, Workforce Development Manager at
Kononia and also Josh Richards and David Barnes of Louisa Ridge and thanked them
for attending this evening. Mr. Dresden thanked the Board for consideration of the
Kononia contracts and advised that he is the co-chair of the Summit DD Employment
Collaborative. He commented that Kononia has had a wonderful, collaborative
relationship with Summit DD. Kononia will serve about ten students through the
summer youth program and everyone is excited about the direct hire program. Some
of the employment opportunities include working with the City of Stow Streets
Department, Rockynol, Big Lots on Waterloo Road and Continuing Healthcare. These
employers provide opportunities for people to work and learn valuable skills.

Mr. Richards from Louisa Ridge said he has worked with the TANF program for three
years and it has been a lot of fun watching students build and foster skills and learn
about having a job and earning money. He commented on the variety of employment
opportunities again this year including with the City of Akron. Mr. Trunk thanked
Randy Briggs, who originally opened the door to the City of Akron for these types of
work experiences. Mr. Trunk also thanked Jacquie Owens, Summit DD’s Manager of
Community Supports & Development. He stated Ms. Owens coordinates the summer
youth programs and helps everything come together. Funds are available in the
budget and the TANF Summer Work Experience Program and associated contracts
have been recommended for approval by the April Finance & Facilities and Services &
Supports Committees.

SUMMIT DD SUMMER YOUTH WORK PROGRAM

Summit DD would like to administer a summer work program for youth between the
ages of 16-20 who are enrolled in school or recently graduated. This would be in
addition to the TANF Summer Program.



@ summit pp

Page 3 of 12

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 23, 2019

III.

IV.

WO RK SESSION (continued)

SUMMIT DD SUMMER YOUTH WORK PROGRAM (continued)

Students who participate in the Summit DD Program will work about 20 hours per
week for eight weeks, June 10t through August 3", and be paid minimum wage of
$8.55/hour. Students will be supported in groups of 2-3 with onsite job coaching
while they are working. Students will work at various community-based businesses
throughout Summit County. Summit DD will contract with five private providers who
will provide onsite job coaching and transportation services. The five providers are:
Bridges to Rehabilitation Services ($60,000); Community Connections of NE Ohio
($16,608.80); Hattie Larlham ($16,608.80); Koinonia ($16,608.80); and Total
Education Solutions ($42,086.40). The total amount will not exceed $151,912.80. A
separate Agreement with Minute Men Staffing Services will be presented to the Board
for consideration. This Agreement will cover payroll, worker's compensation and other
administrative requirements. Last year the Summit DD program supported 40
students in this program. This year the program will support about 35 students and
will be working with ten additional students who participated last year to assist them
in being hired directly by local employers. Mrs. Lee asked about the completion rate
of the program. Mr. Williams replied every year there are a few students who don't
complete the full program so completion rate is about 90%. He noted every year
there are students who are offered employment opportunities as a result of the
summer work experience. Funds are available in the budget and the Summit DD
Sumer Youth Work Program and associated contracts have been recommended for
approval by the April Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

MINUTE MEN STAFFING SERVICES CONTRACT

The request is to enter into a contract with Minute Men Staffing Services for the period
June 1 through August 31, 2019, in an amount not to exceed $54,000, to provide
payroll administration services and to be the employer of record for Summit DD’s
Summer Youth Work Program. Minute Men Staffing Services will verify that all
students are eligible to work, process payroll, ensure students are paid weekly, that
Worker’s Compensation and other legally required insurances are in place and that
students/families are provided with all required tax-related information. To provide
these services, Minute Men Staffing will charge a 30% service fee. This will resuit in
Summit DD being billed $11.12 per hour that students work. Of that amount $8.55
will cover wages paid to students and $2.57 will cover the Minute Men Staffing fee.
The total cost per student, including Minute Men fees, will be $1,792, with the student
earning $1,368. Funds are available in the budget and the Minute Men Staffing
Services Contract has been recommended for approval by the April Finance & Facilities
and Services & Supports Committees.



0 °
i \9
« ) summit pp
N
MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, May 23, 2019
WORK SESSION (continued)

V. APRIL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

April ended with a balance of $365,577 and a fund balance of $51,085,840. Revenue
for the month included receipt of the first half property tax settlement of $23,446,500,
quarterly state subsidy of $660,900 and the fiscal year 2017 waiver match
reconciliation of $322,700. Mr. Trunk noted that homestead and rollback is expected
in the next month or so and also mentioned the second half property tax amount is
usually more than first half. Expenditures for the month included payment of $65,000
for the Summit 2020 Quality of Life Project and payments to DODD of $6,514,300 for
the quarterly waiver match and $319,800 for the quarterly waiver administration fee.
Mr. Trunk mentioned the benefits line item reflects a large payment to join the health
consortium earlier in the year. The April Financial Statements have been
recommended for approval by the May Finance & Facilities Committee.

Page 4 of 12

The work session adjourned at 5:46 p.m.



W summit pp

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, May 23, 2019
BOARD MEETING

Page 5 of 12

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
convened at 5:46 p.m.

L. PUBLIC COMMENT

Leslie Frank, a parent and former Summit DD staff, commented there have been a lot
of stories in the new lately about people with disabilities and noted that the increased
awareness is positive. She said that she continues to run into people in the
community who don’t seem to be aware that Summit DD is no longer a service
provider. Ms. Frank wished everyone a safe summer and happy 4™ of July.

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. APRIL 25, 2019 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 19-05-01

Mr. Briggs moved that the Board approve the minutes of the April 25, 2019
combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in attachment #6.
The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

III.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE

1. COMDOC CONTRACTS

RESOLUTION
No. 19-05-02

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve expenditures with ComDoc for

2019, in a total amount not to exceed One Hundred Sixty-Eight
Thousand Two Hundred Twenty-Four Dollars ($168,224), as presented
in attachment #1, and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign

said contracts. The motion, seconded by Mr. Briggs, was unanimously
approved.



Page 6 of 12

@ summit bp

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, May 23, 2019
BOARD MEETING (continueq)

III.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
2. TANF SUMMER YOUTH WORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAM

RESOLUTION
No. 19-05-03

Mrs. Lee moved that the Board approve a partnership with Summit
County Job & Family Services, Louisa Ridge Adult Day Services, Inc., and
other providers to support eligible students in summer work experiences
for the period June 10, 2019 through August 3, 2019, in a total amount
not to exceed One Hundred Seventy Nine Thousand Three Hundred Fifty
Five Dollars and Twelve Cents ($179,355.12), as presented in
attachment #2, and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said

contracts. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously
approved.

3. SUMMIT DD SUMMER YOUTH WORK PROGRAM

RESOLUTION
No. 19-05-04

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve a partnership with Bridges to
Rehabilitation Services and other providers to support eligible students in

a summer work program for the period June 10, 2019 through August 3,
2019, in a total amount not to exceed One Hundred Fifty-One Thousand

Nine Hundred Twelve Dollars and Eighty Cents ($151,912.80), as
presented in attachment #3, and that the Superintendent be authorized
to sign said contracts. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Gaugler, was
unanimously approved.

4, MINUTE MEN STAFFING SERVICES CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 19-05-05

Mrs. Gaugler moved that the Board approve a contract with Minute Men
Staffing Services for administration of the Summit DD Summer Work
Program, for the period June 1, 2019 through August 31, 2019, in an
amount not to exceed Fifty-Four Thousand Dollars ($54,000.00), as
presented in attachment #4, and that the Superintendent be authorized

to sign said contract. The motion, seconded by Mr. Briggs, was
unanimously approved.




A“ .
(@ summit pp

Page 7 of 12

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 23, 2019

BOARD MEETIN G (continued)

III.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

A.

FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
5. APRIL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 19-05-06

Mr. Dohnal moved that the Board approve the April Financial

Statements, as presented in attachment #5. The motion, seconded by

Mr. Briggs, was unanimously approved.

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

A.

NATIONAL POLICE WEEK

Mr. Trunk explained that in 1962 President Kennedy signed a proclamation
which designated May 15% as Peace Officers Memorial Day and the week in
which the date falls as Police Week. He introduced Joe Storad and Matt Petroc,
deputies with the Summit County Sheriff’s office who work with Summit DD
each day. He also introduced Lt. Scott Cottle. Mr. Trunk stated the Board has
had a great collaborative relationship with the Sheriff’s office since 2013
assisting with security and MUI investigations. Since contracting with the
Sheriff’s office there have been 70 misdemeanor arrests and 52 felony arrest,
all leading to indictments. Deputies Storad and Petroc support the health and
safety priority established at Summit DD and they are experts in the field. Both
help educate the public, conduct trainings and have done state-level
presentations. They are incredible representatives of Summit DD. In honor of
National Police Week, the Board passed the following resolution:

RESOLUTION
No. 19-05-07

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that whereas in 1962, President John F. Kennedy
proclaimed May 15% as National Peace Officers Memorial Day and the calendar

week in which May 15 falls as National Police week; and

Whereas the members of law enforcement agencies of Summit County play an
important role in safeguarding the rights of citizens of our community with and
without disabilities; and

Whereas the Summit County Sheriff’s Office has been a stronq partner of
Summit Dd in helping to protect the health, safety and dignity of people with
disabilities; and




Page 8 of 12

@ summit bp

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 23, 2019

BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT'’S REPORT (continued)

A.

NATIONAL POLICE WEEK (continued)

Whereas the Summit County Sheriff’s Office plays an essential role by

investigating crimes against citizens with_disabilities and bringing to justice
those responsible;

Now therefore be it resolved that the Summit DD Board hereby observes the

week of May 13-19 as National Police Week, recognizing dedicated law
enforcement officers, past and present, by their faithful and loyal devotion to

citizens of every ability. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously
approved,

Deputy Petroc thanked the Board and stated he loves what he does and that
it's an honor to work with Summit DD. Mr. Briggs thanked Deputies Storad and
Petroc, Lt. Cottle and the Sheriff's Office and said they have gotten more out of
this collaboration than the Board. These are the right people, in the right
place, at the right time and it has made all the difference. The community
knows that there is accountability and that makes a huge impact. There are
now over 5,000 people who recognize they are safe and protected because of
the work of the Sheriff's office and these Detectives and their service is
appreciated.

2019 FIRST QUARTER ACTION PLAN UPDATE

Mr. Trunk noted there is a new format for the Action Plan which is easier to
read and can be used in a variety of ways such as for presentations. The Plan
outlines goals and progress made and provides metrics, achievements and
feedback. Some of the achievements in the first quarter include:
Goal 1 - Ensure quality services while we cultivate opportunities for people to
feel included
e Provider Partnership Pilot — developed action plan with goals with two
high priorities to create local solutions for the direct service professionals
(DSP) shortage and to increase the levels of support for people with
complex needs.
e Secured grant funding for multi-system youth and TANF funding to
support summer youth employment.
e Recognized community partners at annual Appreciation Breakfast
e Received positive feedback from DODD on the new ISP. All SSAs have
been trained in outcome writing.
Mr. Trunk added that Holly Brugh has been asked to represent Summit DD and
participate on a state-wide committee to redesign the ISP.



b Page 9 of 12

@ summit bp

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 23, 2019

BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

B.

2019 FIRST QUARTER ACTION PLAN UPDATE (continued)

Goal 2 — Empower an engaged workforce that achieves the best outcomes for
people we support,
» moved that the Board approve the April Financial Statements, as presented
supports, including the refugee and immigrant residents.
e Developing a survey to determine baseline levels of factors that impact
employee engagement.
o Updated interview questions to ensure that people we hire reflect the
core competencies of the Agency’s values.
Goal 3 — Ensure our system s sustainable for future generations.
e Updated the Payor of Last Resort Policy to reflect the Waiting List Rule
and staff are analyzing data to prepare for the 2020 budget process.
¢ Planning for future facilities use that allows the Agency to serve the
community in the most efficient manner.

MISCELLANEOUS

Mr. Trunk advised that notification was received from DODD that the Agency’s
Plan of Correction has been accepted. He stated he is proud of achieving a
three-year accreditation.

At a recent managers meeting a committee of staff presented on workforce and
leadership competencies, the building blocks around relationships and
organizational performance. The plan, under Danyelle Conner’s leadership, is
to weave these competencies into trainings and hiring decisions. Mrs. Conner
added that competencies will be build into all position descriptions and noted
that if there is a gap, skill development and coaching will take place. Mrs. Lee
commented that she understands this is a work in progress. She said the
document is easy to read and understand and she is looking forward to what
the results may look like. She added that employee ownership is great because
of the buy in and it creates a great culture.

Mr. Trunk stated he will be meeting with Barberton Mayor Judge to discuss the
Barberton Center and talk about vehicles. He also commented that there is a
party showing interest in possibly purchasing the Bath Center. There are still
many details to work out. Updates will be provided as things progress.

Relative to the state budget, there is still money allocated for slight increases in
Part C Early Intervention, new dollars have been added the first and second
year of the budget around multi-system youth needs and increases for DSP
wages in the hope of retaining quality staff in the field.



Page 10 of 12

@ summit bp

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 23, 2019

BOARD MEETING (continved)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (continued)

C.

MISCELLANEOQOUS (continued)

There is also language that reallocates dollars and also adds new money for
reimbursement of transportation services. Money is being shifted away from
larger buses and vehicles and moved to supporting use of smaller vehicle.
There is also an add-on for providers that must modify vehicles for wheelchair
accessibility. There is also an increase in funding for exit and diversion waivers.
All these things are a move in the right direction.

Mr. Trunk provided a reminder about the upcoming OACB Spring Conference
which will be held May 30t and 31%t at the Hilton Columbus @ Easton. There
are good sessions planned for both days including an entire track for Board
Members on Friday.

The Summit DD golf outing will be held on August 12t at Fairlawn Country
Club. Viaquest and Summit Housing Development Corporation are the main
sponsors this year. The golf outing is the primary fundraiser for the levy.
Mr. Trunk invited all to participate.

Mr. Trunk introduced Darian Johnson, a community representative.

Mr. Johnson stated that he met with Randy Briggs about five years ago as
Summit DD was in the process of hiring a new Superintendent and they talked
about being intentional by increasing diversity in staff and leadership of the
Agency, not just diversity, but the right fit. Mr. Johnson noted that
Superintendent Trunk has done everything he has promised and has helped to
make Summit DD the best, well-run organization in the state in terms of
helping the community and supporting people. He hears it everywhere he
goes; people making positive comments about Summit DD. Mr. Johnson
thanked Mr. Trunk for his hard work and noted that he is finding qualified
people who do the job well and surrounding himself with good staff.

Mrs. Wilkinson thanked Mr. Johnson for attending the meeting and for his
feedback and comments.

V. PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

Mrs. Wilkinson commented that she is impressed by the workforce and leadership
competencies. She shared that her summer program for her children, all age nine and
under, fell through about a week ago. She said she felt transported back in time;
when she mentioned her twins have Down Syndrome, people didn't call back. Then
she remembered that she has the best organization at her fingertips and she called
her sons’ SSA. She said staff rallied around to support her and it meant allot. She
said the level of customer service she received has upheld the competencies that were
discussed tonight.



Page 11 of 12

,-ﬂ\ .
i *

W summit bp
MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, May 23, 2019
BOARD MEETING (continued)

V. PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS (continued)

She received a list of multiple programs that would accept her kids. This is what the
Agency does best in this county — finding ways to include all people with their typical
peers.

Mrs. Wilkinson said that her boys are graduating from third grade and the school was
issuing an “all-parents” call. The call was read by a boy who uses an augmented
communication device like her sons. Every family in the school got to hear the
message communicated through the communication device which was a great way for
adults to hear something different. Mrs. Wilkinson ended by commenting that it is a
tremendous honor to serve on the Board along side of these wonderful Board
colleagues.

VI.  EXECUTIVE SESSION

RESOLUTION
No. 19-05-08

Mrs. Lee moved that the Board enter into Executive Session in compliance with
Sunshine Laws, Ohio Revised Code 121.22, Section G, Subsections (1) and (4) to
consider the employment of a public employee and to discuss collective bargaining
matters. Upon reconvening, the Board may or may not conduct additional business.
The motion was seconded by Mr. Dohnal.

Roll call: Briggs-yes, Quade-yes, Wilkinson-yes, Ricks-yes, Gaugler-yes, Dohnal-yes

and Lee-yes.

The regular session of the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:28 p.m.
The Board entered Executive Session at 6:40 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened at 6:50 p.m.

VII. ADDITIONAL ACTION ITEMS
A. WEAVER EDUCATION ASSOCIATION COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

RESOLUTION
No. 19-05-09

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve a Collective Bargaining Agreement

with the Weaver Education Association (WEA) I, for the term of January 1,
2019 through December 31, 2021, as outlined in the parties’ Tentative
Agreement dated May 20, 2019. The motion, seconded by Mr. Dohnal, was

unanimously approved.




@ summit pp -

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, May 23, 2019
BOARD MEETING (continued)

VII. ADDITIONAL ACTION ITEMS (continued)
B. EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT — DREW WILLIAMS

RESOLUTION
No. 19-05-10

Mr. Briggs moved that the Board approve a contract of employment for Drew
Williams, Director of Community Supports & Development, for the period

September 15, 2019 through September 14, 2021. The motion, seconded by

Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:53 p.m.

Allyson V. Lee, Secretary



Attachment #6

$29°'L 3¢ el %P'S | %0'2C | %62 | %2€ [RINCIETREA
L6v°'L . KiawoBjuow 8202 9y 6v9 | ££¢'L PALIA AT
L08°L GS seany 9L1C S 20/ | 09¢'L BT
V.82 6El uoyiwey 8€L'T €9 Y 6102 ‘o€ sunr

[Bjol JIsS

LeAaT Ol suosuedwo?n

Iejol J°s L [2AS7] 0/l
(swunoo spoddng % sao1Aag Aunod/Alewwng A[YIUOK |BNPIAIPU] MG :92IN0S eleq) **° m..:—..-:-._h J9AIBMA

£6$ 12-g1 obe |ejo)
€6 X4

901 0z

125 6l
6. 8l

(12'02'61'81/26y/AeLUWING Apjjuoly [eNPIAIPUT MQ :204N0S Eleq) - |ejol aby

£ S1eak 921y} }XauU UIYIIM S3DIAI3S }jnpe 0} Buluonisuely aq ||Im OYM

6100 UL Ui SHUBS £ e %rel | %96 | %l | %80 | %L | %9 | %61l | %096 | %1z [
616 e €25y | 891 | ses | vee | zoc | ez | loel | ey | oev  PANIANLEIT,
88 Kiowobuop 9Z0°S 8102 ‘0¢€ aunr
Piv'E seon £6€°G 6102 ‘0€ aunr

gep's uojjiweH

+69 $¥9-15 0S-I¥ OF-LE 0€-22 1Z2-9 G-¢€

sanuno9 COw_._Nn_EOO (aby Aq pamiag |ejo/lewiwng AlYJUoly [eNPIAIPUl M :20N0S Bjeq) ¢ OAI9S M Op OYAA

2N 6T0C ‘0€ 3un( =
\U.w snsua) @g ywwns Dw



